

*Map Skills worksheet 5*

1. *Junction City*
2. *South*
3. *Under 10,000*
4. *North and South*
5. *Friendly Road*
6. *Over 200,000*
7. *North*
8. *Old Mill Road*
9. *West*
10. *North*
11. *East*
12. *Intersect 23*

**Commented [1]:** This should be northeast.

*Map Reading Activity: Topography*

**Commented [2]:** Very good!

1. 40 m
2. 50 m
3. Jenkins Hill, 10 m
4. 10 m
5. Jenkins Hill
6. Jenkins Hill

## Map Reading Basic Skills

1. Kutah
2. Sarriwa
3. Paghari Mountains
4. Kanluran River
5. Bukid
6. 6 islands
7. Yapos Valley
8. By car
9. 1 miles 1.61 kilometer
10. Mengtali

Commented [3]: How did you determine this answer?